
From: Soudah, Sparky <ksoudah@entergy.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 5:10 PM 
To: Costello, Ralph 
Cc: Lingam, Siva; Beardsley, Jim; Westreich, Barry; Holmes, Roosevelt; Barry 

Westreich 
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Performance testing procedure 
 
Ralph,  
 
Entergy will leverage the NITSL organization which interacts with other nuclear utilities across the industry 
to send a redacted version of the Performance Based Testing procedure once it is developed and 
accepted. This would include goals and objectives of the test but exclude any potentially security sensitive 
or proprietary details regarding Entergy. 
  
Thank you, 
 
Sparky Soudah 
Entergy Services, Inc. 
IT Director – Operations Technology Services 
2107 Research Forest Drive 
The Woodlands, TX 77380 
Lake Front North, Building II 
Mailstop: T-LFN-6 
Office: 281-297-3493 cell: 832-948-6156 fax: 281-297-3193 
ksoudah@entergy.com 
 

From: Costello, Ralph  
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 9:05 AM 
To: Soudah, Sparky <ksoudah@entergy.com> 
Cc: Lingam, Siva <Siva.Lingam@nrc.gov>; Jim Beardsley (James.Beardsley@nrc.gov) 
<James.Beardsley@nrc.gov>; Barry C Westreich (bwestre@entergy.com) <bwestre@entergy.com> 
Subject: Performance testing procedure 
 
Sparky 
 
Per our conversation last week. Entergy’s request for a fee waiver is currently 
being reviewed by the NRC and one of our managers asked how will you share 
this procedure at the end of 2020 when it is completed, with the rest of 
industry? Please send me a reply by email at your earliest convenience. 
Thanks for your support. 
 
Ralph 
 
Ralph Costello 
Senior Cyber Security Specialist 
Cyber Security Branch 
Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission 



: 301-287-3618 
 
 
This message is intended for the exclusive use of the intended addressee. If you have received this 
message in error or are not the intended addressee or his or her authorized agent, please notify me 
immediately by e-mail, discard any paper copies and delete all electronic files of this message.  
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